Guide to the Lorenzo and Ruth Bennett Morgan Papers

RG 126



Compiled by Sherman W. Gray, Jr. and Martha Lund Smalley

2006, 2010, 2019, 2022

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	4
Requesting Instructions	4
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	5
Preferred Citation	
Processing Information	
Biographical / Historical	5
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Series I: Family Correspondence, 1862-2001	
Ruth Bennett to/from mother and aunt	
Ruth Bennett to/from brother Ralph	
Lorenzo Morgan (LSM) to/from Mary Bennett	
LSM and RBM to/from family in U.S.	
RBM / LSM to/from each other	
LSM/RBM to/from their children	
Morgan children to extended family / friends	
Correspondence of LSM family	
Correspondence of RBM family	
Series II: General Correspondence, 1900-1990	
Series III: Writings, 1895-2001	
Articles, Reports, Notes	
By LSM	
By other family members	
Writings of others	
Diaries	
Diaries of LSM	
Diaries of other family members	
Notebooks / compilations	
Series IV: Biographical Information, 1868-1955	
Morgan and Bennett families	
LSM	
Ruth Bennett Morgan	
Morgan children	
Series V: Collected Material, 1900-1994	
Artifacts / memorabilia	
Art work	
Publications	
Books, booklets, brochures	
Newsletters and magazines re. China	
Newspaper and magazine clippings	
Maps	
Topical subject files	
American Consular Service	
Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital, Lianyungang (Haichow)	
Wuhu General Hospital, Wuhu	
German aviator in Qingdao (Tsingtao)	
Plague in Datong (Tatung) (Packets compiled by Carrel Bennett Morgan)	
John W. Vinson and family	

Chinese students helped by LSM and RBM	27
Series VI: Photographs, 1885-2000	29
People	
Places	29
Topics	29
Scrapbooks / albums	29
Addendum	29
Selected Search Terms	31

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 126

CREATOR: Morgan, Lorenzo Seymour

TITLE: Lorenzo and Ruth Bennett Morgan Papers

DATES: 1862-2001

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 23 linear feet (37 boxes; 9 oversize boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: Extensive correspondence, diaries, writings, collected material, and

photographs document the medical mission work of Lorenzo and Ruth Bennett Morgan in Jiangsu and Anhui provinces as well as Lorenzo Morgan's internment in Shanghai during World War II. The work of mission hospitals, famine relief, plague treatment, mission politics, mission family life, and political events in China are documented. The Morgans were medical missionaries in China, serving under the Presbyterian and Methodist mission

boards from 1905 to 1946.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.126

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.126.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Carrel and Dorothy Morgan, 2002 - 2005; additional materials given by Nancy Lebar, granddaughter of Lorenzo and Ruth Morgan in 2021.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Preferred Citation

Lorenzo and Ruth Bennett Morgan Papers (RG 126), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

Processing Information

Place names were modernized in the description, with the name originally used in the collection material or in an older version of the finding aid in parenthesis: e.g. "Beijing (Peking)" or "Benin (Dahomey)".

Biographical / Historical

Biographical /	Historical
Date	Event
1875 August 15	o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan, (also known as Loren) born near Galva, Henry County, IL, fifth in a family of eight children, the son of John Norris Morgan and Mary McKinny Morgan. His siblings were Blanche Juliana, Fannie, Norris, Willis, Jennie, Harold, and Meryl.
1877 September 20	o Ruth Bennett born in Morton, Tazewell County, IL, second in a family of two children, daughter of William S. Bennett and Mary Ann Campbell Bennett. Her brother was Ralph Bennett.
1895 June	o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan graduated from Galva High School
1895-1896	$_{\odot}$ Lorenzo Seymour Morgan taught for one year in the country school he attended
1900 June	$_{\odot}$ Lorenzo Seymour Morgan graduated from Knox College, Galesburg, IL with a Bachelor of Science Degree
1900 June	o Ruth Bennett graduated from University of Illinois
1900 October	$_{\odot}$ Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and Ruth Bennett began study at The Johns Hopkins Medical School, Baltimore, MD
1904 June 14	o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and Ruth Bennett received their M.D. degrees from Johns Hopkins Medical School
1904	$_{\odot}$ Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and Ruth Bennett traveled to Nashville, TN, where they were appointed as missionaries of the Presbyterian Church in the U.S. (Southern Presbyterian church)
1904 June 29	o Marriage of Lorenzo Morgan and Ruth Bennett in First Church, Nashville, TN
1904 November	o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and Ruth Bennett Morgan set sail for China
1905 January 1	$_{\odot}$ Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and Ruth Bennett Morgan arrived in the port of Shanghai, China
1905	o After a few months learning Chinese in Zhenjiang (Chinkiang), they were called to join Dr. James Woods at the hospital in Qingjiangpu (Tsingkiang Pu), Jiangsu (Kiang Su) Province

Date **Event** 1907 o Major famine in North Jiangsu (Kiang Su) Province 1907 April 14 o Death of infant son in Qingjiangpu (Tsingkiang Pu) 1908 March 10 o Birth of daughter Ruth Pearce Morgan at Tsingkiang Pu Hospital 1908 o Death of John Norris Morgan, father of Loren, in Galva, IL 1909 o Work on the new Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital is begun in Lianyungang (Haichow/Haizhou), Jiangsu (Kiang Su) Province and the Morgans are transferred there to help complete it 1911-1912 o First furlough in the USA; studied medicine and surgery 1914 July 4 o Birth of daughter Juliana Louise Morgan at the hospital in Qingdao (Tsingtao), Shandong (Shantung) Province 1915 Summer spent at missionary resort in Guling (Kuling) 1916 Summer spent in Guling (Kuling) 1917 August 25 o Birth of son Carrel Bennett Morgan at Lianyungang (Haichow), Jiangsu (Kiang Su) **Province** 1918 o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan involved in plague prevention in Datong (Tatung) in northeast China 1919-1921 Second furlough in the USA; studied childhood diseases 1922 o Summer spent in Guling (Kuling); Ruth Pearce entered the Shanghai American School 1925-1926 Summers spent at the seashore near Lianyungang (Haichow) 1927 Spring Violent revolution broke out in Lianyungang (Haichow) 1927 June o Ruth Pearce Morgan graduated from the Shanghai American School 1927-1928 Third furlough in the USA 1929 Cholera epidemic in Lianyungang (Haichow) 1929 June 15 o Death of Mary Bennett, Ruth Bennett Morgan's mother, in Los Angeles, CA, at the age of 93 1930 o Death of Mary McKinny Morgan, mother of Loren, in Galva, IL 1932 o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and Ruth Bennett Morgan left Lianyungang (Haichow) for the Presbyterian Hospital in Zhenjiang (Chinkiang) 1934 June o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and Ruth Bennett Morgan transferred from the Presbyterian Mission Board to the Methodist Mission Board. They were assigned to the Methodist sponsored Wuhu General Hospital in "Ichisan," Wuhu, Anhui (Anhwei) Province 1935-1936 o Fourth furlough in the USA, then return to Wuhu 1936 o Marriage of Ruth Pearce Morgan to Hubert G. Schmidt

Date	Event
1937 -1938	$_{\odot}$ Yangtze River is patrolled by British and American ships -a British ship, shelled by the Japanese, burns and sinks very close to the hospital in Wuhu
1939	$_{\odot}$ Ruth Bennett Morgan spent most of the year in the USA due to ill health, but returned to China in Feb 1940
1939	o Marriage of Juliana Louise Morgan to Elmer Wallace Cavins
1941 Spring	$_{\odot}$ Ruth Bennett Morgan, due to deteriorating health, returned by ship to the USA and settled in Lansing, IL, with daughter Juliana and her husband Elmer Wallace Cavins
1941 July 1	 Marriage of Carrel Bennett Morgan and Dorothy Dysart
1941 December	O Japanese took control of the hospital in Wuhu
1942 November	o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and all staff forced from Wuhu General Hospital and are interned at the Episcopal "True Light" American Church Mission in Wuhu
1943 July 14	 Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and companions interned at the Argyle Southern Highlanders (ASH) Camp at the Civil Assembly Center, 63 Great Western Road, Shanghai. RBM did know of his whereabouts until Jan 1944.
1945 October	$_{\odot}$ Lorenzo Seymour Morgan and companions returned to the Wuhu General Hospital
1946 January	$_{\odot}$ Dr. Gilbert Nee arrived at Wuhu Hospital to replace Dr. Morgan
1946 March	○ Lorenzo Seymour Morgan returned to USA
1946 October- November	 Lorenzo Seymour Morgan spent time in recuperation at Clifton Springs Sanitarium, Clifton Springs, NY
1948	$_{\odot}$ The Morgans moved to Packanack Lake, New Jersey, to be close to their son Carrel and his family
1948-1954	 Lorenzo Seymour Morgan worked in New York City with the Associated Medical Missions Office and the National Council of Churches' "Christian Medical Council for Overseas Work"
1955 March 9	o Ruth Bennett Morgan died of a cerebral aneurysm in Paterson, New Jersey
1955 June 10	o Lorenzo Seymour Morgan died of a heart ailment in Wayne, New Jersey
NB:	o More detailed genealogical information about the Morgan / Bennett families is available in the first folder of Series IV, Biographical Information (Box 24, Folder 349)

Scope and Contents

This collection documents many facets of the life and times of Lorenzo and Ruth Morgan and their three children, both during their time in China as doctors and missionaries (1904-1946) and in the United States (1946-1955) after their return. Extensive correspondence, diaries, writings, biographical data, collected material, and photographs in these archives provide detailed documentation regarding the Morgans' work and the turbulent events of Chinese society during the first half of the twentieth century. These papers complement the papers of Paul and Helen Hayes (RG 18) who were Methodist missionaries stationed in Wuhu and Zhenjiang (Chinkiang), Anhwei Province from 1921 to 1935.

Series I, Family Correspondence, is the largest portion of the collection. The majority of family correspondence consists of letters of Loren and Ruth to and from their parents and siblings in the U.S. and to their children away at school. The letters describe their six-month journey from Johns Hopkins University in Baltimore to their first assignment in China, as well as the travails and adventures they experienced once they reached their destination. Forty-one years of correspondence from China provides descriptions of the Morgans' medical missionary work, as well as their involvement in various events, including the 1907-1908 famine in Jiangsu (Kiang Su) Province, the 1918 outbreak of plague in Datong (Tatung) and the area northeast of Beijing (Peking), a major revolution against all foreigners in Lianyungang (Haichow) in 1927; the Japanese invasion of their city, Wuhu, and their hospital in 1936, and the imprisonment of foreigners in Shanghai by the Japanese from 1942 until 1945. The frequent, detailed letters to family members also document family activities, marital stresses, successes and setbacks in their medical work, relationships with other missionaries, daily events including language learning and running a household, trouble with bandits, and so forth. Correspondence between Loren and Ruth during his absence from her while fighting the plague in 1918, and his letters from the internment camp in Shanghai where he was held against his will for over three years (1942-1945) is of particular note. This series also includes correspondence from the three Morgan children to each other, their extended family, and their friends, and letters from other family members to one another.

Series II, General Correspondence, consists of more than 1200 letters arranged in alphabetical order by recipient or sender other than the Morgans. These letters document the Morgans' professional medical and missionary activity. Letters to and from friends, physician colleagues, fellow missionaries, students, benefactors, and various organizations document their personal, collegial and professional relationships. The more prominent correspondents are listed individually and include Ira Cardiff, Ed and Gay Currie, Dr. Ailie Gale, Letty Grafton, Thomas B. Grafton and his son Cornelius, Gilbert Nee, John W. Paxton, Arthur Stillians, the Vinson family, and James Woods. Correspondence with the Mission Boards of the Presbyterian Church in the U.S. and the Methodist Church documents the Morgans' appointment to the mission field and their eventual move from the Presbyterian to the Methodist board.

Series III, Writings, is split into three sub-series: 1) Articles/Reports/Notes; 2) Diaries; 3) Notebooks/ Compilations. Writings of Loren Morgan include papers from his high school and college years and his reports to various English edition Chinese newspapers commenting on the political scene and daily vicissitudes of life in China. Also of note are Loren's detailed diaries from the period of his internment at the Argyle Southern Highlanders (ASH) Camp at the Civil Assembly Center, Shanghai. In addition to the fragile originals, there are also photocopies and typed transcripts of the diaries, as well as other related documents, compiled into packets by Carrel Morgan.

Series IV, Biographical Information, consists primarily of printed materials about the five members of the immediate Morgan family and various aspects of their lives. Included in this series would are passports and various academic diplomas of the Morgans, school grades, personal bibles and books used and annotated by them, as well as newspaper and magazine and church bulletin accounts of their various accomplishments and travels and speaking engagements while at home in the U.S. on furlough.

Series V, Collected Material, is divided into five sub-series: 1) Artifacts/memorabilia; 2) Art Work; 3) Publications; 4) Maps of China; 5) Topical Subject Files. The artifacts include cloth dolls representing Chinese men and women, which Ruth Morgan used in talks about missions and life in China. Also included are samples of embroidery and cross stitch done at the True Light Mission in Wuhu, at a workshop set up by Ruth Morgan for the local women.

While in China, the Morgans took clippings from the English press there and filed them for their own use or sent them home to friends and family members to keep them abreast of developments in China. This part of the collection is valuable because it gives the scholar an on-scene description of events that the Morgans themselves witnessed. These clippings were preserved by family members and in later years were collected by the Morgans' youngest child Carrel to be preserved in this archive. Of particular interest in the "Topical Subject Files" are materials related to Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital, Lianyungang (Haichow), the Wuhu General Hospital, the plague in Datong (Tatung) (1918), the murder by bandits of John W. Vinson, and materials related to former students and aides in China whom the Morgans sponsored for medical training and practice in the USA.

Series VI, Photographs, is divided into four sub-series: 1) People; 2) Places; 3) Topics; and 4) Scrapbooks/ compilations. The people depicted are primarily the Morgan family, Western missionary colleagues, and Chinese people, including during the famine years of 1906-1907. Places depicted include the hospitals where the Morgans worked and the Lianyungang (Haichow), Guling (Kuling), and Wuhu areas. Topical groupings include photos related to the ASH internment camp, the German airplane that landed in Lianyungang (Haichow) in 1914, and the trip of Carrel and Dorothy Morgan to China in 2000 to participate in ceremonies there honoring the work of Loren and Ruth Morgan. The scrapbook collections of photographs were primarily compiled by Carrel Morgan and document various aspects of the Morgans' life and work in China. A small additional set of photographs was donated in 2021 by Nancy Morgan Lebar. These include scenes, Western and Chinese people, hospital staff, including Dr. Hyla Watters, and family photos.

Arrangement

- I. Family Correspondence, 1862-2001
- II. General Correspondence, 1900-1990
- III. Writings, 1895-2001
- IV. Biographical Information, 1868-1955
- V. Collected Material, 1900-1994
- VI. Photographs, 1885-2000

Collection Contents

Series I: Family Correspondence, 1862-2001

Ruth	Bennett to	/from	mother	and aunt

b. 1, f. 1	Incl. from Y.W.C.A summer camp in Lake Geneva IL,	1897 Oct - 1898 Aug
b. 1, f. 2	Incl. re. life in Baltimore, MD while attending Johns Hopkins Medical School	1899
b. 1, f. 3 - 5	Incl. from Baltimore and from Schenectady NY and East Northfield MA during summer	1900
b. 1, f. 6	From Baltimore	1901 Jan - Mar
b. 1, f. 7	From Baltimore and Y.W.C.A. summer camp, Williams Bay	1901 Apr- Jul
b. 1, f. 8	Ruth, brother Ralph, and aunt in Berkeley CA	1901 Nov - Dec
b. 1, f. 9	Ruth, brother Ralph, and aunt in San Francisco CA	1902 Jan - Mar
b. 1, f. 10	Return to Baltimore	1902 Sep - Dec
b. 1, f. 11	Incl. to Ralph as well as mother and aunt, from Baltimore	1903 Jan - Mar
b. 1, f. 12	From Baltimore and Gananoque, Ontario, Canada	1903 Apr - Jun
b. 1, f. 13	From Ontario	1903 Jul
b. 1, f. 14	From Ontario; return to Baltimore. Marriage proposal from Loren Morgan	1903 Aug - Sep
b. 1, f. 15	From Baltimore	1903 Oct - Dec
b. 1, f. 16	From Baltimore	1904 Jan - Mar
b. 2, f. 17	From Baltimore	1904 Apr - May
b. 2, f. 18	Graduation from Johns Hopkins; choice of Southern Presbyterian Mission Board vs. Northern Board	1904 Jan - Jun
Rut	h Bennett to/from brother Ralph	
b. 2, f. 19 -20	Ruth in Baltimore; Ralph in Schenectady NY	1899
b. 2, f. 21 - 23	Ruth in Baltimore and East Northfield; Ralph in Schenectady	1900
b. 2, f. 24	Ruth in Baltimore; Ralph in Schenectady	1901
b. 2, f. 25	Ruth in Baltimore; Ralph in Los Angeles (1904)	1902 - 1904
Lore	enzo Morgan (LSM) to/from Mary Bennett	
b. 2, f. 26	Letters of LSM to Ruth's mother prior to marriage	1903 Dec - 1904 Mar

LSM and RBM to/from family in U.S.

b. 2, f. 27	Bound volume of letters to family of LSM; re. visit to Presbyterian Board in Nashville; marriage; travel to CA en route to China	1904 Jun - Nov
b. 2, f. 28	From Nashville; Galva IL; re. marriage	1904 Jun - Jul
b. 2, f. 29	From Galva and en route to CA	1904 Aug - Sep
b. 2, f. 30	En route to China	1904 Oct - Nov
b. 2, f. 31	Stop in Japan; arrival in Shanghai; to Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu)	1904 December
b. 3, f. 32	Based at the hospital in Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu), Jiangsu (Kiang Su) Province; including hand drawn map of area; re: learning Chinese	1905 January
b. 3, f. 33	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: Chinese New Year celebrations	1905 February
b. 3, f. 34	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: Chinese women, kites; missionaries' children event	1905 March
b. 3, f. 35	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: beginning medical work	1905 April
b. 3, f. 36	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: medical cases, unbinding of woman's feet	1905 May
b. 3, f. 37	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); increased medical work due to illness of Dr. Wood	1905 June
b. 3, f. 38	At Guling (Kuling) mountain resort	1905 July
b. 3, f. 39	Guling (Kuling); including program of concert, re: meeting of North Kiang Su Mission of Southern Presbyterian Board	1905 August
b. 3, f. 40	Guling (Kuling); including re: food, activities	1905 September
b. 3, f. 41	From Guling (Kuling) to Shanghai	1905 October
b. 3, f. 42	Visit in Shanghai; return to Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including drawing showing layout of their house	1905 November
b. 3, f. 43	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: Chinese weddings	1905 December
b. 3, f. 44	Undated letters	ca. 1905
b. 3, f. 45	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including layout of house, re: training servants, medical work, language work	1906 January
b. 3, f. 46	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: Chinese New Year; including re: reports of anti-foreign movement	1906 February
b. 3, f. 47	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: fire in town	1906 March
b. 3, f. 48	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); Ruth Morgan miscarriage; Lorenzo Morgan away itinerating to Lianyungang (Haichow)	1906 April - May
b. 3, f. 49	Lorenzo in Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); Ruth in Guling (Kuling)	1906 June - July
b. 3, f. 50	Guling (Kuling) and return to Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu)	1906 August - September

b. 3, f. 51	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: famine refugees	1906 October - November
b. 3, f. 52	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: famine; drawings of house layout and area	1906 December
b. 4, f. 53	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: famine	1907 January - February
b. 4, f. 54	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: death of infant son	1907 March - April
b. 4, f. 55	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: famine	1907 May - June
b. 4, f. 56	Trip to Hong Kong; then Guling (Kuling)	1907 July - August
b. 4, f. 57	Guling (Kuling); including plan for house, then return to Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu)	1907 September - October
b. 4, f. 58	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); Lorenzo travels to cover for ill doctor	1907 November - December
b. 4, f. 59	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); including re: birth of Ruth Pearce Morgan, thoughts of Ruth Bennett Morgan re: role of missionary wives	1908 January - June
b. 4, f. 60	RBM to Guling (Kuling) with RPM; LSM visits Shanghai then return to Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu)	1908 July - September
b. 4, f. 60a	Guling (Kuling); return to Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu)	1908 October - December
b. 4, f. 61	Qingjiangpu (Tsing Kiang Pu); trip to Suchien; Ruth medical work; Lorenzo to Lianyungang (Haichow)	1909 January - June
b. 4, f. 62	Guling (Kuling)	1909 July - September
b. 4, f. 63	Guling (Kuling), then removal to Lianyungang (Haichow) station American Presbyterian Church, South, North Kiangsu Mission, Jiangsu	1909 October - December
b. 4, f. 64	Based in Lianyungang (Haichow, Haizhou), Jiangsu (Kiang Su) Province	1910 January - March
b. 4, f. 65	Lianyungang (Haichow); work at dispensary	1910 April - June
b. 4, f. 66	Lianyungang (Haichow); then at "Temple by the Sea"	1910 July - August
b. 4, f. 67	Lianyungang (Haichow); work at dispensary; trip to Shanghai	1910 September - October
b. 4, f. 68	Lianyungang (Haichow); including re: Sunday church service	1910 November - December
b. 4, f. 69	Lianyungang (Haichow); Ruth in need of surgery	1911 January - February

b. 4, f. 70	Lianyungang (Haichow); move to new house	1911 March - April
b. 5, f. 71 - 72	Furlough in U.S.	1911 May - Nov
b. 5, f. 73 - 75	Return to Lianyungang (Haichow) / Donghai Xian (Tunghaihsien)	1912 October - December
b. 5, f. 76 - 79	Lianyungang (Haichow)	1913
b. 5, f. 80 - 82	Lianyungang (Haichow); birth of Juliana in Qingdao (Tsingtao)	1914
b. 5, f. 83 - 87	Lianyungang (Haichow) / seaside; trip to mission meeting in Guling (Kuling)	1915
b. 5, f. 88 - 89	Lianyungang (Haichow) / Guling (Kuling) resort	1916
b. 6, f. 90 - 91	Lianyungang (Haichow); birth of Carrel Bennett Morgan	1917
b. 6, f. 92 - 94	Lorenzo involved in plague prevention in Datong (Tatung) in northeast China	1918
b. 6, f. 95	Lianyungang (Haichow)	1919 January - April
b. 6, f. 96	Lianyungang (Haichow) to furlough in U.S.	1919 May - December
b. 6, f. 97 - 100	Furlough in U.S.	1920
b. 6, f. 101 - 102	Furlough in U.S.; return to Lianyungang (Haichow), Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital	1921
b. 6, f. 103	Lianyungang (Haichow) / Guling (Kuling) resort	1922
b. 6, f. 104	Lianyungang (Haichow)	1923
b. 6, f. 105	Lianyungang (Haichow)	1924
b. 7, f. 106 - 107	Lianyungang (Haichow) / seaside resort	1925
b. 7, f. 108 - 109	Lianyungang (Haichow) / seaside resort	1926
b. 7, f. 110 - 111	Lianyungang (Haichow) / furlough in U.S.	1927
b. 7, f. 112 - 115	Furlough in U.S.	1928
b. 7, f. 116 - 117	Lianyungang (Haichow)	1929
b. 7, f. 118 - 119	Lianyungang (Haichow)	1930
b. 7, f. 120	Lianyungang (Haichow); murder of John Vinson by bandits	1931
b. 8, f. 121	Lianyungang (Haichow); family financial difficulties due to Depression	1932
b. 8, f. 122	Based at Presbyterian hospital, Zhenjiang (Chinkiang); Ruth Bennett Morgan working with Chinese women with venereal diseases	1933
b. 8, f. 123	Transfer to Methodist Hospital in "Ichisan," Wuhu, Anhui (Anhwei) Province	1934
b. 8, f. 124	Wuhu / Furlough in U.S.	1935

b. 8, f. 125	Furlough in U.S.; return to Wuhu	1936
b. 8, f. 126	Wuhu	1937
b. 8, f. 127 - 128	Wuhu	1938
b. 8, f. 129 - 130	RBM in U.S. due to ill health	1939
b. 8, f. 131	RBM returns to China	1940
b. 8, f. 132	RBM returns to U.S.; Japanese take control of the hospital in Wuhu in December	1941
b. 8, f. 133	Nov LSM interned at the Episcopal "True Light" American Church Mission in Wuhu $$	1942
b. 8, f. 134	LSM interned at the Argyle Southern Highlanders (ASH) Camp at the Civil Assembly Center, Shanghai	1943
b. 8, f. 135	LSM internment continues through Jan.	1944
b. 8, f. 136 - 137	LSM returns to Wuhu hospital	1945
b. 9, f. 138	LSM returns to U.S.	1946
b. 9, f. 139	RBM and LSM based in Lansing, IL; LSM recuperating at sanitarium in Clifton Springs, NY	1947
b. 9, f. 140	RBM and LSM based in NJ	1948
b. 9 , f. 141-146	NJ	1949-1954
b. 9, f. 147	NJ; death of RBM	1955
b. 9, f. 148	Fragments	n.d.
RBM	1 / LSM to/from each other	
b. 9, f. 149	Including Lorenzo doing plague work in Datong (Tatung) (see also compiled packets of documentation in Collected Material, Box 33)	1909-1918
b. 9, f. 149a-150	On furlough in U.S.	1920 Apr - Dec
b. 9, f. 151	Incl. LSM visiting children in Shanghai	1921, 1924
b. 9, f. 152-153	Various	1928 May - Dec
b. 10, f. 154	Lorenzo in Lianyungang (Haichow); Ruth in Qingdao (Tsingtao)	1930 - 1932
b. 10, f. 155-156	Various	1933 - 1940
b. 10 , f. 157	RBM in US; LSM in China	1941 - 1944
b. 10, f. 158	RBM in US to LSM in internment in China	1945 May - Oct
b. 10, f. 159	RBM in US; LSM in China	1945 Nov - Dec
	RDIVI III O3 , L3IVI III CIIIIIa	17131101 Dec
b. 10, f. 160	RBM in US; LSM in China	1946 Jan - Mar
b. 10, f. 160 b. 10, f. 161		

$RBM \, / \, LSM \, to/from \, each \, other \, (continued)$

b. 10, f. 161a	Various	1949 - 1954
LSM	1/RBM to/from their children	
b. 10, f. 162	Including to Ruth Pearce Morgan from Lorenzo in Datong (Tatung) while was doing plague work	1918 March - 1922 September
b. 10, f. 163	To RPM	1922 Oct - 1923
b. 10, f. 164	Primarily to RPM, incl. at Shanghai American School	1924 - 1927
b. 10, f. 165	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM	1928
b. 10, f. 166	Primarily to/from RPM, CBM	1929 - 1930 Jul
b. 10, f. 167	Incl. re. tensions between LSM and RBM	1930 Aug - Dec
b. 10, f. 168	Primarily to/from RPM, CBM	1931 Jan - Jun
b. 10, f. 169	Primarily to/from RPM, CBM	1931 Jul - Dec
b. 10, f. 170	Primarily to/from CBM	1932 Jan - Mar
b. 10, f. 171	Primarily to/from CBM; to RPM from LSM re. tensions with RBM (living apart)	1932 Apr - May
b. 10, f. 172	Incl. re. JLM trip from China to U.S.	1932 Jun - Dec
b. 11, f. 173	Primarily to/from CBM at Shanghai American School	1933
b. 11, f. 174	Primarily to/from CBM at Shanghai American School and RPM	1934 Jan - Jun
b. 11, f. 175	To/from RPM and JLM in U.S./ CBM in Shanghai	1934 Jul - Dec
b. 11, f. 176	Inc. re. murder of Stams	1935 Jan - Jun
b. 11, f. 177	Incl. from LSM en route to U.S. through Middle East and Europe	1935 Jul - Sep
b. 11, f. 178	Primarily from RPM	1935 Oct - Dec
b. 11, f. 179	Incl. from CBM at SAS	1936 Jan - Mar
b. 11, f. 180	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM	1936 Apr - Jun
b. 11, f. 181	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM	1936 Jul - Sep
b. 11, f. 182	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM, incl. RPM's husband Hubert Schmidt; CBM at Univ. of Illinois	1936 Oct - Dec
b. 11, f. 183	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM, incl. RPM's husband Hubert Schmidt; CBM at Univ. of Illinois	1937 Jan - Mar
b. 11, f. 184	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM, incl. RPM's husband Hubert Schmidt; CBM at Univ. of Illinois	1937 Apr - Jun
b. 11, f. 185	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM, incl. RPM's husband Hubert Schmidt	1937 Jul - Aug
b. 11, f. 186-187	Incl. re. Japanese invasion of China	1937 Sep - Dec
b. 12, f. 188	Incl. re. Japanese invasion of China; birth of grandchild	1938 Jan - Mar

LSM/RBM to/from their children (continued)

b. 12, f. 189	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM	1938 Apr - Jun
b. 12, f. 190-192	Primarily to/from CBM	1938 Jul - 1939 Jun
b. 12, f. 193	Incl. map of Wuhu General Hospital, and re. bandit robberies	1939 Jul - Dec
b. 12, f. 194-195	To/from RPM, JLM, CBM	1940-1941 Jun
b. 12, f. 196	Primarily to/from CBM, wife Dorothy (DDM)	1941 Jul - Dec
b. 12, f. 197	Primarily to/from CBM/DDM	1942
b. 12, f. 198-199	Incl. from LSM during internment in Wuhu	1943 Jan - Dec
b. 12, f. 200	To/from RBM and children	1944
b. 12, f. 201	Incl. from LSM in internment in Shanghai, Internaion; V-Mail to CBM during war	1945
b. 12, f. 202-203	Primarily to/from CBM/DDM	1946 - 1955
	Morgan children to extended family / friends	
b. 13, f. 204-216	Letters	1916 - 1949
b. 13, f. 217	Letters re. parents' deaths / Letters of condolence	1955
b. 13, f. 218	Carrel Morgan to/from friends	1963 - 2001
	Correspondence of LSM family	
b. 13, f. 219	Letters to/from Blanche Morgan and Mary Bennett, nieces, nephews, friends	1904 - 1919
b. 13, f. 220	Letters of children of grandmother Morgan, Blanche Morgan, nieces	1920 - 1928
b. 14, f. 221	Letters of children of grandmother Morgan, Blanche Morgan, nieces	1929 - 1955
	Correspondence of RBM family	
b. 14, f. 222	Letter to RBM's father	1862
b. 14, f. 222	Letters to/from Mary Bennett and son Ralph	1899
b. 14, f. 223-226	Mary Bennett to/from son Ralph	1900-1903
b. 14, f. 227	Letters of Mary Bennett, Ralph, and Mary's sister Belle	1904 - 1910
b. 14, f. 228	Letters of Mary Bennett and Ralph Bennett	1911 - 1946
b. 14, f. 229	Fragments, letters of Mary Bennett and Ralph Bennett	n.d.

Series II: General Correspondence, 1900-1990

b. 14, f. 230	Morgan circular letters	1913, 1930, 1940, 1941
b. 14, f. 231	A (Recipients /senders with names beginning with A)	
b. 14, f. 232, 233	В	
b. 15, f. 234 - 236	С	
b. 15, f. 237	Cardiff, Ira	1914 - 1955
b. 15, f. 238	Cartwright, Frank T.	1945 - 1949
b. 15, f. 239	Craighill, Lloyd	1943 - 1950
b. 15, f. 240	Culley, Frances	1939 - 1955
b. 15, f. 241	Currie, Ed and Gay	1930 - 1953
b. 15 , f. 242	D	
b. 15, f. 243	Djang, Helen	1923 - 1955
b. 15, f. 244	E	
b. 15 , f. 245	F	
b. 15, f. 246	G	
b. 16 , f. 247	Gale, Frank and Ailie	1930 - 1955
b. 16, f. 248	Grafton, Thomas, Letty and Mary	1910 - 1926
b. 16, f. 249	Grafton, Thomas, Letty and Mary	1927
b. 16, f. 250	Grafton, Thomas, Letty and Mary	1928 - 1929
b. 16, f. 251	Grafton, Thomas, Letty and Mary	1930 - 1933
b. 16, f. 252	Grafton, Thomas, Letty and Mary	1934 - 1950
b. 16, f. 253	Grafton circulars / Cornelius Grafton	1926 -1946
b. 16, f. 254	Н	
b. 16, f. 255	Hayes, Sister Constance Ann	1939 - 1955
b. 16, f. 256	Hsue, Berta Muller	1939 - 1945
b. 16, f. 257	Hwang, Edith	1948 - 1955
b. 17, f. 258	I	1905 - 1945
b. 17, f. 259	Imperial Japanese Consulate	1942 - 1943
b. 17, f. 260	J	
b. 17, f. 261	K	

b. 17, f. 262 - 263	L	
b. 17, f. 264	Lanphear, B. W.	1945 -1951
b. 17, f. 265	Liu, Frances	1939 - 1953
b. 17, f. 266	Mc / Mac	
b. 17, f. 267	MacGregor, Flora	1948 - 1955
b. 17, f. 268	McLauchlin, W. C. and Elizabeth	1927 - 1953
b. 17, f. 269 - 270	M	
b. 17, f. 271	Mission Board: Presbyterian Church in the U.S.	1904 - 1919
b. 17, f. 272	Mission Board: Presbyterian Church in the U.S.	1920 - 1941
b. 17, f. 273	Mission Board: Methodist Church	1941 - 1946
b. 17, f. 274	N	
b. 17, f. 275	Nee, Gilbert	1946 -1948
b. 18, f. 276	0	
b. 18, f. 277	P	
b. 18, f. 278	Paxton, John and Una Hall Paxton	1905 - 1920
b. 18, f. 279	Paxton, J. Hall and Vincoe	1950 - 1957
b. 18, f. 280	R	
b. 18, f. 281	Rice, A. D. and Emma	1919 - 1933
b. 18, f. 282	de Roo de la Faille, L.	1923 - 1947
b. 18, f. 283 - 285	S	
b. 18, f. 286	Shih, Irene Chu	1934 - 1950
b. 18, f. 287	Stillians, Arthur and Effie	1895 - 1948
b. 18, f. 288	Swiss Consulate General	1943
b. 18, f. 289	Т	
b. 18, f. 290	U	
b. 18, f. 291	Urquhart / Vinson	1945, 1954
b. 18, f. 292	V	
b. 19, f. 293	Vinson family (see also Collected Material)	1926 - 1953
b. 19, f. 294 - 296	W	
b. 19, f. 297	Watters, Hyla	1937 -1955

b. 19, f. 298	Wenner, Frank and Lottie	1912 - 1954
b. 19, f. 299	Whiteley, Annie	1912 -1933
b. 19, f. 300	Woodbridge, Casper	1908 - 1927
b. 19, f. 301	Woods, James	1904 - 1951
b. 19, f. 302	Y	
b. 19, f. 303	Correspondence of others: C - L: incl. Cassidy, Grafton, Hayes	
b. 19, f. 304	Correspondence of others: M - Y: incl. McLauchlin, Nee, Woods, Youtsey	
b. 19, f. 305	Chinese language letters	

Series III: Writings, 1895-2001

Articles, Reports, Notes

By LSM

b. 20, f. 306	High school and pre-high school era	n.d.
b. 20, f. 307	College essays	1896
b. 20, f. 308	College essays	1897 Jan - Mar
b. 20, f. 309	College essays, incl. Junior Oration	1897 Oct, 1898
b. 20, f. 310	College essays, incl. Senior Essay	1899
b. 20, f. 311	College essays	n.d.
b. 20, f. 312	College notebooks	1897
b. 20, f. 313	While stationed at Qingjiangpu (Tsingkiang Pu); including re: bandits, famine, anti-opium crusade, Chinese government practices	1906 - 1910
b. 20, f. 314, 315	While stationed at Lianyungang (Haichow); including re: famine relief, medical work, opium, Christmas celebration	1911 - 1912
b. 20, f. 316	While stationed at Lianyungang (Haichow); including re: robbers, Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital	1913 - 1914
b. 20, f. 317	While stationed at Lianyungang (Haichow); including personal report of work, re: military situation, medical work, looting and burning of Lianyungang (Haichow), fighting pneumonic plague in Datong (Tatung) (see also compiled packets of documentation in Collected Materials, Box 33)	1915 - 1919
b. 20, f. 318	While stationed at Lianyungang (Haichow); including re: hospital work, banditry, battle at Zhenjiang (Chinkiang), Lunghai Railway	1923 - 1925
b. 21, f. 319	While stationed at Lianyungang (Haichow); including re: bandit situation, floods, political situation, medical missionary work	1926 - 1929
b. 21, f. 320	While stationed at Lianyungang (Haichow) and Wuhu; including re: bandit situation, treatment of Kala Azar, bicycling from Zhenjiang (Chinkiang) to Nanjing (Nanking), Wuhu General Hospital	1930 - 1936
b. 21, f. 321	While stationed at Wuhu; incl. re. Japanese occupation, Wuhu General Hospital	1938 - 1939
b. 21, f. 322	While stationed at Wuhu, incl. re. Wuhu General Hospital	1940 - 1946
b. 21, f. 323	Notes for various talks	n.d.
Вус	ther family members	
b. 21, f. 324	By RBM	n.d.
b. 21, f. 325	By Ruth Pearce Morgan, incl. poems in published booklet "Bamboos - reaching up" (includes poems from other Shanghai American School students)	1912 - 1929

Articles, Reports, Notes > By other family members (continued)

b. 21, f. 326	By Ruth Pearce Morgan	1930 - 1939
b. 21, f. 327	By Carrel Morgan	1928 - 2001
	Writings of others	
b. 21, f. 328	Betts, Brown, Corpron, Djan, Dunn, Gaud	1904 - 1949
b. 21, f. 329	Hallett, James, Stillians, Watters	1937 - 1939
Diario	es	
	Diaries of LSM	
b. 21, f. 330-331	Original diaries - three small notebooks, 1901, 1944 Mar - 1945 May 12 at ASH Camp, 1945 May 13 - 1946 Mar 30 at ASH Camp	1901 -1946
b. 21, f. 332	Photocopies of LSM diary while interned at Argyle Southern Highlanders (ASH) Camp at the Civil Assembly Center, Shanghai.	1944 Mar - 1945 May 12
b. 22, f. 333	Photocopies of LSM diary while interned	1945 May 13 - 1946 Mar
b. 22, f. 334	Photocopies of LSM diary	1948 Nov 22 - 1949 Jan 26
b. 22, f. 335	Typed transcript of LSM diary while interned at ASH camp	1944 Mar - 1946 Mar
b. 22, f. 336	LSM diary, letters, photos, documents war time experience and internment, compiled with index and commentary by Carrel Morgan (3 editions)	1941 - 1946
	Diaries of other family members	
b. 22, f. 337	Of RBM and Ruth Pearce Morgan	1921-1923, 1929
b. 22, f. 338-340	Of RBM	1926 - 1936
b. 23, f. 341	Of RBM	1937 - 1938
b. 23, f. 342	Of Ruth Pearce Morgan	1926 - 1929
Note	books / compilations	
b. 23, f. 343	LSM Address books and lists	
b. 23, f. 344	LSM and RBM appointment books, notebooks	
b. 23, f. 345 - 346	Guestbooks of RBM	
b. 23, f. 347 -348	Scrapbooks of RBM	1930s

Series IV: Biographical Information, 1868-1955

Morgan and Bennett families

b. 24, f. 349	Genealogical information, misc. early legal and real estate documents, letters, and notices related to family members	1868-1904
LSM	1	
b. 24, f. 350	High school - Galva, IL; Knox College	1895 - 1900
b. 24, f. 351	Knox College - Year book, notebooks	1897-1900
b. 24, f. 352	Johns Hopkins Medical School and Marriage	1901 - 1904
b. 24, f. 353	Application and acceptance to be missionary	1904
b. 24, f. 354	Early years at Lianyungang (Haichow)	1905 - 1912
b. 24, f. 355	Later years at Lianyungang (Haichow)	1923 - 1928
b. 24, f. 356	Last years in Lianyungang (Haichow), early years in Wuhu	1930 - 1937
b. 24, f. 357	In Wuhu	1938 -1941
b. 24, f. 358	Sale of items and rent receipts related to Japanese invasion	1942
b. 24, f. 359	Accounts related to internment incl. ASH camp	1943
b. 24, f. 360	Birthday cards for LSM's 69th - at ASH camp	1944
b. 25, f. 361	Records for dental clinic at ASH camp	1944
b. 25, f. 362	Records from ASH camp: dental reports, food parcels received, typed summary re. camp	1945
b. 25, f. 363	Return to U.S.A.; letters re. healthcare, LSM last will	1946
b. 25, f. 364	Life in NY and NJ until his death	1952 - 1955
b. 25, f. 365	Personal English and Chinese new Testaments and devotional books; Bibles	
b. 25, f. 366	Documentation re. siblings and Morgan estate	1924 - 1954
Rut	h Bennett Morgan	
b. 26, f. 367	Early years and University of Illinois	1888 - 1897
b. 26, f. 368	University of Illinois	1897 - 1899 Feb
b. 26, f. 369	University of Illinois and calling card collection	1899
b. 26, f. 370	Medical school, Johns Hopkins University	1900 - 1904
b. 26, f. 371	Johns Hopkins University - financial records	1900 - 1904
b. 26, f. 372	Wedding invitation; certificate of missionary appointment; Chinese language study books	1904 - 1908

Ruth Bennett Morgan (continued)

b. 26, f. 373	Record books; personal materials - Lianyungang (Haichow) era; passport; program from Thanksgiving missionary event	1920 - 1932
b. 26, f. 374	Miscellaneous forms; Health report; Wuhu hospital formulary	1931 - 1939
b. 26, f. 375	Pass for Japanese security; Chinese devotional book; Bible	1941, 1942
b. 26, f. 376	Municipal loan documents	1943
b. 26, f. 377	War ration book; obituaries; condolences	1942 - 1955
b. 26, f. 377	Misc. Chinese language flyers, invitations	n.d.
Mor	rgan children	
b. 27, f. 378	Ruth Pearce Morgan Schmidt	1924- 1936
b. 27, f. 379	Juliana "Jimmy" Morgan	1930s
b. 27, f. 380	Carrel Morgan - early years	1928 -1932
b. 27, f. 381	Carrel Morgan - school reports, finances	1927 - 1936
b. 27, f. 382	Carrel Morgan - school health records, wedding picture	1932-1934, 1941

Series V: Collected Material, 1900-1994

Artifacts / memorabilia

L 27 C 20 4		
b. 27, f. 384	nsignia from ASH camp	1944
	Miscellaneous items incl. notes re. plaques received; diskette "China Remembers Medical Missions"	
b. 27, f. 386 P	Parachute fabric; Chinese money	1937 - 1939
	Black and white drawings; Chinese scrolls; Burned wooden figure; Chinese coins	
b. OV-3	Chinese garment for child; handsewn bag; large fabric (possibly a garment)	
(i d T R	Cloth dolls representing a Chinese family, an evangelist, and nurses (Grandfather, grandmother, farmer, farmer's wife, son, daughter-in-law, daughter, servant, evangelist, 3 nurses) The dolls were made by women at the True Light industrial mission. Ruth Morgan used the dolls when giving talks to churches and other organizations in the U.S.	1930s
R	Cloth dolls - nursemaid with baby, two women, a baby, and two children Ruth Morgan used these dolls for talks she gave in churches about missions and life in China.	1930s
	Two cloth models of bedding rolls used by the Morgans, made by women at True Light mission	1930s
b. OV-4 E	Embroidered shoes for child with bound feet; embroidered cloth booties	1930s-1940s
b. OV-5 E	Embroidered cloth items, including baby's bonnet, bib, clothing	1930s-1940s
p c	Packet of raw silk, wooden chopsticks, decorative pins in small box; cut- paper designs, stamped paper with blue design, piece of wood with intricate carved design, box of keepsakes of Ruth Morgan, three boxes of metal prooches, pins, and buttons, silk pendant necklace	1930s-1940s, n.d.
b	Covered straw basket containing box of "ancient Chinese buttons", "ditty bag" given to Loren Morgan by American Red Cross at internment camp or on ship home, blue and white patterned cloth	1930s-1940s, n.d.
S ″,	Medal given to Dr. L. Morgan for his work in the plague epidemic, several small handbags of various designs, box containing blue-enameled beads worn at some Imperial funeral by a Chinese official", carved stone items ncluding two "chops", small case with "chop", compass in wooden case,	1930-1940s, n.d.
	Two small framed paintings of Chinese people, carved wooden pieces, decorated paper fan,metal decorated box with two small dishes, metal box	1930s-1940s, n.d.
	containing buttons, several metal items	

Artifacts / memorabilia (continued)

b. OV-9	Embroidered and cross stitch table linens	n.d.
	The fabric items are most likely from the True Light Mission in Wuhu. Ruth Morgan helped set up a workshop for the local women to sew and embroider.	
b. OV-9	Two aprons that belonged to Ruth Morgan	n.d.
	The embroidered silk apron was made at the True Light Mission in Wuhu	
b. OV-9	Embroidered silk tribute to Dr. Loren Morgan done by Berta Shu	1940s
	Mrs. Berta Shu was a Swiss national who married a Chinese man who died in World War II. She lived in Wuhu and worked in the hospital, where she cared for Dr. Morgan after he returned from the internment camp. She and her two children settled in Washington State after the war, with the help of Dr. Morgan. Two photographs of Berta and her children are included.	
b. OV-7	Poster with text and illustration of Bible story, wedding invitation, slips of red paper with Chinese characters on them, tract	n.d.
b. OV-8	Pewter Chinese chafing dish; Chinese coins; folded art paper book	
b. OV-9	Woodblock carved by Juliana Morgan	early 1930s
b. OV-9	Set of silver spoons given to the Morgans by their friend Irene Shih	
Art	work	
b. 27, f. 387	Drawings and prints	
b. 27, f. 388	Chinese portrayal of Prodigal Son	
b. 27, f. 389	Sketches of mission compound; Chinese portrayal of Hell	
b. OV-2	Drawings by RBM while at University of Illinois	
Pub	lications	
	Books, booklets, brochures	
b. 28, f. 390	Flyers, programs, tracts, sermons	1911 - 1946
b. 28, f. 391	Booklets, tracts, psychological tests for missionary candidates	1900 - 1950
b. 28, f. 392	Booklets, "Conquest by Healing in China", Report of special mission to China, 1946	1927 - 1973
b. 28, f. 393	Sunday School pictures of Chinese chldren	n.d.
b. 28, f. 394	Various booklets and brochures, incl. re. sex	1937 - 1950
b. 28, f. 395	Misc. bulletins; report on "Lessons to be Learned from the Experiences of Christian Missions in China"	1941 - 1951
b. 28, f. 396	Prayer cycle book; directories (JHU 1938)	1937 - 1945
b. 28, f. 397	Qingdao (Tsingtao) guide book; prayer book; "A New Digest of Japanese War Conduct"	1934 - 1941

Newsletters and magazines re. China

Publications > Newsletters and magazines re. China (continued)

b. 28, f. 398	Newsletters of Board of Foreign Missions, Methodist Church	1939 Jan - 1942 Feb
b. 28, f. 399	Newsletters of Board of Foreign Missions, Methodist Church	1942 Jun - 1946 Dec
b. 29, f. 400	China Bulletin - Division of Foreign Missions, National Council of Churches of Christ in the U.S.A.	1951 Nov - 1953 Aug
b. 29, f. 401	China Bulletin - Division of Foreign Missions, National Council of Churches of Christ in the U.S.A.	1953 Sep - 1954 Nov
b. 29, f. 402	Publications of Board of Foreign Missions, Presbyterian Church, National Council Protestant Episcopal Church, etc.	1942 - 1947
b. 29, f. 403	Bulletins re. China; "China Connection"; Shanghai American School newsletter	1941 - 1998
b. 29, f. 404	"China in Chaos"	1927
b. 29, f. 405	"The China Monthly"	1944 Nov - 1945 May
b. 29, f. 406	"The China Weekly Review"	1925 - 1928
b. 29, f. 407	"The China Weekly Review"	1940
b. 29, f. 408	"Free Wan-Kam"	1942 Feb - 1944 Feb
b. 29, f. 409	"Prisoner of War Bulletin"	1944 Jul - 1945 Aug
b. 29, f. 410	United China Relief	1941 - 1945
	Newspaper and magazine clippings	
b. 30, f. 412	Re. various missionaries	1925 - 1927
b. 30, f. 413	Clippings re. China - events, etc.	1905, 1925-1926
b. 30, f. 414	Clippings re. China - events, etc.	1927
b. 30, f. 415	Chinese newspaper clippings	1927 Mar
b. 30, f. 416	American newspaper clippings	1927 Mar - Apr
b. 30, f. 417	Chinese newspaper clippings	1927 Apr - Jun
b. 30, f. 418	Misc. articles	1929 - 1936
b. 30, f. 419-420	Misc. articles	1937
b. 31, f. 421-422	Misc. articles, incl. re. Japanese invasion	1938
b. 31, f. 423	Misc. articles, incl. re. Japanese invasion	1939 - 1940
b. 31, f. 424	Misc. articles, incl. re. Japanese invasion	1941

Publications > Newspaper and magazine clippings (continued)

b. 31, f. 425-427	Misc. articles re. World War II	1942-1944
b. 31, f. 428	Misc. articles - end of war	1945
b. 32, f. 429-430a	American edition - Shanghai Evening Post	1946
Ма	ps	
b. 30, f. 411	Various maps of China	1900 - 1943
b. OV-1	Oversize maps of China	
Тор	oical subject files	
	American Consular Service	
b. 32, f. 431-432	Documents and information	1918, 1928, 1930
	Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital, Lianyungang (Haichow)	
b. 32, f. 433	Plans, statistics, reports	1913, 1928
	Wuhu General Hospital, Wuhu	
b. 32, f. 434	Annual reports	1932 - 1947
b. 32, f. 435	Formulary, programs, calendars	1939 - 1942
	German aviator in Qingdao (Tsingtao)	
b. 32, f. 436-437	Info. compiled by CBM re. German aviator Plueschow, known as "The Dragon Master of Tsingtao, China" (Article in Sunset Magazine)	1914, 1915
b. 33, f. 438	"The Dragon Master" - book by Robert A. Whitaker, published 1994	1994
	Plague in Datong (Tatung) (Packets compiled by Carrel Bennett Morgan)	
b. 33, f. 439	Packet I: News articles	1918 Jan - Mar
b. 33, f. 440-441	Packets II and III: LSM letters, documents	1918 Feb-Apr
	John W. Vinson and family	
b. 33, f. 442	Letters re. their life and Mrs. Vinson's death	1910, 1930
b. 33, f. 443	JWV's death at the hands of bandits - letters, documents, articles, audiotape	1931 Nov, n.d.
	Chinese students helped by LSM and RBM	
b. 33, f. 444	Chen, Grace	1949 - 1952
b. 34, f. 445	Lee, James and Dora	1946
b. 34, f. 446	Lin, Michael F.C.	1953 - 1954
b. 34, f. 447	Louie, Yam-Hin and Josephine	1950 - 1954
b. 34, f. 448	Tseng, Pauline (Mrs. Clayton Chu)	1951 - 1954

Topical subject files > Chinese students helped by LSM and RBM (continued)

b. 34, f. 449	Tsou, Szu-Tai (Stephen)	1949 - 1955
b. 34, f. 450	Tung, Ai-Ling (Mrs. Szu-Tai Tsou)	1951 - 1955
b. 34, f. 451	Wu, Louise	1955
b. 34, f. 452	Yu, Julia	1950 - 1954

Series VI: Photographs, 1885-2000

People

b. 34, f. 453-454	Morgan family	1885 - 1953	
b. 34, f. 455	Morgan family - scrapbook collection	1910 - 1933	
b. 35, f. 456	Western colleagues and friends	1900 - 1908	
b. 35, f. 457	Western colleagues and friend	1912 - 1951	
b. 35, f. 460	Chinese people	1904	
b. 35, f. 461	Chinese people - famine years	1906 - 1907	
b. 35, f. 462	Chinese people	1910 - 1953	
b. OV-1	Chinese people	1926	
Places			
b. 35 , f. 458	Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital, Lianyungang (Haichow)	1904 - 1933	
b. 35, f. 459	Wuhu General Hospital, Wuhu	1934 - 1945	
b. 35, f. 463	Lianyungang (Haichow) area	1904	
b. 35, f. 464	Lianyungang (Haichow) area and Guling (Kuling)	1904 - 1905	
b. 36, f. 465	Lianyungang (Haichow) and Wuhu	1906 - 1939	
Topics			
b. 36, f. 466	ASH Internment camp	1943 - 1946	
b. 36, f. 467	German airplane that landed in Lianyungang (Haichow)	1914 November	
b. 36, f. 468	China visit of Carrel Morgan	2000	
b. 36, f. 469	Lianyungang Special Stamp Booklet	n.d.	
Scrapbooks / albums			
b. 36, f. 470	Places, events, Guling (Kuling) summer resort	1907 - 1926	
b. 36, f. 471-472	Family, friends, scenes	1910 - 1946	
b. 36, f. 473	Lianyungang (Haichow) period, mission families, etc.	1904 - 1920	
b. 37, f. 474	Lianyungang (Haichow) period, summer resort, etc.	1920s	
b. 37, f. 475	Lianyungang (Haichow) period, Ellen Lavine Graham Hospital work	1910 - 1930	
b. 37 , f. 476	Lianyungang (Haichow) period, scenes, famine relief work	early 1900s	
b. 37, f. 477	Carrel Morgan family visit to China	2000	

Addendum

Addendum (continued)

b. OV-9	People	
	Including Chinese individuals and groups, school group, hospital staff, missionary colleagues, scenes in a village	
b. OV-9	Scenes in China and U.S. Including of Japanese invasion fleet, 1939	1930s-1940s

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Missionaries Missions, Medical -- China Missions -- China

Names

Morgan, Lorenzo Seymour Morgan, Ruth Bennett